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Republic of North Macedonia
Ministry of Transport
Western Balkans Trade and Transport Facilitation Project

CLARIFICATION NO. 3 
To the Request for Proposals for the procurement of
Design, Supply and Installation of the New Single Window (NSW) System in North Macedonia

Ref. No.: WBTTFP-8929-MK-112-C-RFP
Issued on date: July 17, 2025

To all prospective Proposers and to all firms that have obtained the RFP documents, Clarification 1 and Amendment 1to the RFP

Dear All,

With reference to the question raised by the prospective Bidders and pursuant to the issued RFB for the stated subject, please find enclosed the Clarification 3 Table below with the questions and answers.

	CLARIFICATION TABLE

	No. of Question
	Question
	Ref. to the BD (RFP)

	No. of Answer
	Answer
	Category:
Clarification or Amendment

	63
	Q: Please specify in number of months the required length of a Manufacturer's Support Service Duration (software update license & support) for the licenses in item 1.14. Software license RDBMS.
	RFP – Section VII - Requirements of the Information System
	63
	A:
As outlined in Section VII, A. Implementation Schedule Table, line item No. 6 (Hardware Environment Readiness) states the following requirement:
"Software License – RDBMS Type 1 and Type 2 to be delivered latest one (1) month prior to the commencement of item number 4, as per the Implementation Schedule."
According to the schedule, line item No. 4 is planned to commence on Week 49 (W49). Therefore, the delivery of the RDBMS licenses must be completed no later than Week 45 (W45). Additionally, the same section confirms that the licenses must include support coverage up to the end of the contract period, which is W104, as stated in the implementation schedule:
"Licenses must cover the support up to the end of Contract."
The number of months for software update license & support for the licenses as per item 1.14. Software license RDBMS is 13.5 months.

Also, please see Clarification 1 – Q/A 15 and Q/A 28
	Clarification

	64
	Network Out-of-Band Management (OOBM) switch 
Maximum latency: up to 1 µs
Q: With reference to the stated maximum latency of 1 µs, we kindly ask you to confirm whether this is a strict requirement, or if a slightly higher latency  may still be acceptable within operational tolerances?
	RFP – Section VII - Requirements of the Information System
	64
	A:
These are Datacenter switches we need for higher network speeds and performance, thus the maximum latency should be up to 1 µs.
	Clarification

	65
	In the following sections of the RFP and in Clarification No. 1, it is stated that: 
	a) In RFP Section: On page iii, it is mentioned: “The delivery period for Design, Supply and Installation of the New Single Window (NSW) System is 104 weeks (24 month s)” 
	Section VII, chapter 5.1 Warranty Defect Repair“(page 475), it is mentioned :“The Supplier MUST provide the following services under the Contract or, as appropriate under separate contracts (as specified in the request for proposals documents)”. 
	Section VII, chapter 5.1.1.1 “(page 475), it is mentioned: “Warranty Defect Repair Services are required during the warranty period of 36 months”. 
	Section VII, chapter 5.2 “Technical Support” “(page 475), it is mentioned: “The Supplier MUST provide the following services under the Contract for a period of twenty-four months or up to duration of Contract, following the successful implementation and acceptance of the system (as specified in the bidding documents).”
	b) In clarification (NO. 1): No. of Question A/A 15 “The duration for the Technical Support services under this section is Twenty-four (24) months or up to duration of Contract. Warranty Period is 36 months and begin from the date of Operational Acceptance” 
	No. of Question A/A 28 “ 1. Technical Support services are Twenty-four (24) months or up to duration of Contract.2. Software license – RDBMS are Twenty-four (24) months or up to duration of Contract.3. Warranty Period is Thirty-six (36) months and begin from the date of Operational Acceptance.”

Q a: Could you please clarify whether the contract duration refers to the implementation period or the implementation period plus 2 years of Technical Support, or the implementation period plus 3 years of warranty. 

Q b: In case the actual contract duration is 2 years implementation plus 3 years of warranty, please also clarify for the requirements you mention “Twenty-four (24) months or up to duration of Contract”, which is the prevailing duration, 24 or 36 months? 

Q c: For more precise understanding, please clarify the period of support services that should be included in the offer for software, support services for the RDBMS and warranty for hardware equipment as well as start date of support services for SW/RDBMS and warranty for the hardware? 

Q d: Since the warranty for the hardware equipment should start from the delivery and implementation of the hardware environment, please clarify if we can consider Partially Operational Acceptance Test for the hardware environment and 3 years warranty to start from that date.
	RFP – Section VII - Requirements of the Information System
	65
	A a:
The contract duration refers to the implementation period, which is 104 weeks (24 months).
The technical support services for both the software and the RDBMS licenses also cover this 104-week period, as specified in the Implementation Schedule i.e., they should be provided throughout the implementation or until the end of the contract.
The warranty period begins after the system achieves Operational Acceptance and lasts for three years.
In summary:
• Implementation period: 2 years (including software technical support and RDBMS support)
• Warranty period: 3 years (starting after Operational Acceptance)

A b:
Please kindly refer to the clarification provided above.
Additionally, we would like to emphasize the distinction between the technical support period and the warranty period:
• Technical support duration: 24 months (104 weeks), which corresponds to the full duration of the implementation period. This includes technical support for both the software and the RDBMS licenses, as outlined in the Implementation Schedule.
• Warranty period: 36 months (3 years), commencing only after the system has received Operational Acceptance.

A c:
The period of support services that should be included in the offer for software and support services for the RDBMS is Twenty-four (24) months or up to duration of Contract.
Warranty for hardware equipment – The warranty period of the hardware equipment and the software is 36 months and begins from the date of the Operational Acceptance.

A d:
The Partially Operational Acceptance Test is not acceptable to be considered as the start of the hardware equipment warranty.

Also, please see Clarification 1 – Q/A 15 and Q/A 28
	Clarification



Please note that confirmation by e-mail of the receipt of this Clarification no.1 is compulsory!

Yours sincerely,

Slavko Micevski
Procurement officer 
 
Western Balkans Trade and Transport Facilitation Project
Local Roads Connectivity Project
E: slavko.micevski@piu.mtc.gov.mk 
T: +38975494977
Ministry of Transport
Crvena Skopska Opstina 4, 1000 Skopje
Republic of North Macedonia
www.mtc.gov.mk

